



Pharmacological Therapies Committee Meeting

Minutes of Meeting held on Wednesday 9th November 2022 at 1.30pm – 3.30pm By means of Microsoft Teams

Preser	nt:				
XXXX XXXX (Chair)		Associate Medical Director, Consultant Psychiatrist	Associate Medical Director, Consultant Psychiatrist		
XXXX XXXX		Chief Pharmacist			
XXXX XXXX		SAS Doctor			
XXXX XXXX		Deputy Director of Pharmacy			
XXXX XXXX		Deputy Director of Pharmacy			
XXXX XXXX		Consultant Psychiatrist for Speciality Services			
XXXX XXXX		Consultant Psychiatrist (ICCR)			
Not Present:					
XXXX XXXX		Consultant Psychiatrist for Secure Care			
In Atte	ndance: XXXX XXXX (minute	es)			
1	Welcome	Welcome			
	Chair welcomed all to the	Chair welcomed all to the meeting.			
2	Apologies:	Apologies:			
	XXXX XXX, XXXX XXXX, XXXX XXXX, XXXX XXXX				
3	Declarations of interest				
	All forms received and no declarations.				
4	Minutes from the previo	Minutes from the previous meeting – 10 th October 2022			
	XXXX XXXX asked for a re-wording for MAC XXXX XXXX to				
	update.				
	These were agreed.				
5					
3	Matters Arising				
	None				
	Reports from other Cor	Reports from other Committees			
	6.1 <u>MAC</u>				
	XXXX XXX No members in attendance, minutes are now out, anything relevant will be reported in December.				
	6.2 <u>CGC</u>				
	Nothing relating to PTC.				
	6.3 Area Prescribing Committee (APC)				
	Nothing relating to PTC, next APC is tomorrow but there is nothing in the agenda relevant.				
			i		

7			
	7.1 Medicine Safety Group minutes. These were discussed. There is some work to do to update the rapid track policy,		
	which will be bought to PTC in December/January.		
	7.2 Non formulary request: IM Clozapine request 1363093: This was approved so bought to PTC for information only.		
	7.3 Guideline: Olanzapine LAI, aripiprazole / paliperidone LAI, Trevicta LAI.		
	Redacted paragraph - exemption Section 43 commercial interests		
	7.4 Guideline – Clozapine unified guideline. This is out for Consultation.		
	7.5 Report Stat and Mand training – to be bought to December meeting.		
	7.6 Guideline – Compliance Aid - to be bought to December meeting.		
	7.7 Prescribing data and finance report - to be bought to December meeting.		
	7.8 Policy – Non-medical prescribing. The policy update was discussed. The biggest change is the removal of the time limits.		
	7.9 Policy – Relationship between BSMHFT and Pharmaceutical industry. There was a meeting at MAC about this. It is a policy relating to the relationship between any staff and the industry. Essentially, we should follow the ABPI code of conduct, complete our declaration of interest and be transparent. The report was discussed further.		
	Delationship hatusen		
	Relationship between BSMHFT and Pharmac		
	7.10 Incorporating Panic Disorder guidelines into the Generalised Anxiety Disorder Trust Guidelines. Specifically relating to the medication prescribed for it. To be bought back in December.		
8			
	NICE – Guidelines and TAGs	XXXX	
	LWB : Attached for information, nothing relevant to psychiatry.	XXXX	
	Encs8_NICE_TA_Adhe		
	rence_Checklist_Octob		
9	Any Other Business		

Г

	XXXX When Guidelines are uploaded, the first word is 'Guideline' and the subject is not visible. Also, guidelines can be found using tag words, XXX is going to discuss applying more of these so that guidelines are found easier.		
	XXXX: BAAG Guidelines: The Antimicrobial guidelines need to go under physical health and will be called Antimicrobial Prescribing Guidelines, permission was granted by the Chair of BAAG as long as the wording in the guidelines isn't changed. XXXX: discussed moving some meetings as f2f or having away days to encourage team building. To be discussed further at the next meeting.		
10	Date of next meeting: 14 th December 2022 via Microsoft Teams 1.30pm to 3.30pm		